Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hi Norsiah,

We refer to the above matter.

Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Saturday, 8 June 2019 3:38 PM

Md Noor, Norsiah

RE: Your ref: 32520187465SG, ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBH 1611P (Ol) & GBA 8289C (TP)
ON 24/10/2018

We were informed by TP workshop that claimant do not come back to their workshop for repair up to date.

In view of the above, we will proceed to close file and submit our W/P report.

Thank You.

Best Regards,
Asher Sng | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

phone: 6841-6051 | email: ashersng@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 9 April 2019 9:48 AM

To: Lee, Ming-Yao <MingYao.Lee@aig.com>; Tan, Bennie-WZ <Bennie-WZ.Tan@aig.com>; Syed-Yusoff, Saliha
<Saliha.Syed-Yusoff@aig.com>; Ler, Bernard-JQ <Bernard-JQ.Ler@aig.com>; Md Noor, Norsiah
<Norsiah.MdNoor@aig.com>; Mohamedrasheed, Rashidah <Rashidah.Mohamedrasheed@aig.com>; Kesaval, Jaclyn-M

<Jaclyn-M.Kesaval@aig.com>

Subject: RE: Your ref: 32520187465G, ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBH 1611P (Ol) & GBA 8289C (TP) ON 24/10/2018

‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE’
SAVE AS TO COSTS

Hi George,

Any update on this case?

Thank You.



Best Regards,

Asher Sng | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

phone: 6841-6051 | email: ashersng@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 20 November 2018 1:34 PM

To: 'Lee, Ming-Yao' <MingYao.Lee@aig.com>; Tan, Bennie-WZ <Bennie-WZ.Tan@aig.com>; Syed-Yusoff, Saliha
<Saliha.Syed-Yusoff@aig.com>; Ler, Bernard-JQ <Bernard-JQ.Ler@aig.com>; Md Noor, Norsiah
<Norsiah.MdNoor@aig.com>; Mohamedrasheed, Rashidah <Rashidah.Mohamedrasheed@aig.com>; Kesaval, Jaclyn-M
<Jaclyn-M.Kesaval@aig.com>

Subject: RE: Your ref: 3252018746SG, ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBH 1611P (Ol) & GBA 8289C (TP) ON 24/10/2018

Hi Sir,
We refer to the email below.

This is the only version of the front and review video from third party.

Based on third party video clearly show that insured was traveling straight within its own lane, third party travel in
between lane.

Thank You.

Best Regards,

Asher Sng | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6841-6051 | email: ashersng@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Lee, Ming-Yao <MingYao.Lee@aig.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 20 November 2018 10:14 AM

To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>; Tan, Bennie-WZ <Bennie-WZ.Tan@aig.com>; Syed-Yusoff, Saliha
<Saliha.Syed-Yusoff@aig.com>; Ler, Bernard-JQ <Bernard-JQ.Ler@aig.com>; Md Noor, Norsiah
<Norsiah.MdNoor@aig.com>; Mohamedrasheed, Rashidah <Rashidah.Mohamedrasheed@aig.com>; Kesaval, Jaclyn-M
<Jaclyn-M.Kesaval@aig.com>

Subject: RE: Your ref: 3252018746SG, ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBH 1611P (OI) & GBA 8289C (TP) ON 24/10/2018

Hi Asher,
Please do not respond to third party on liability until further notice.
However, do request longer video footage. We will review the matter and update soonest.

Regards,

George Lee

AlIG

Complex Claims Examiner



Claims | AlIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore(079120)

Tel +(65) 6419 1769 | Fax +(65) 6835 7416

Ming-Yao.Lee@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg

From: Lee, Ming-Yao

Sent: 19 November 2018 09:40

To: 'Asher Sng (LKKAuto)'; Tan, Bennie-WZ; Syed-Yusoff, Saliha; Ler, Bernard-JQ; Md Noor, Norsiah; Mohamedrasheed,
Rashidah; Kesaval, Jaclyn-M

Subject: RE: Your ref: 3252018746SG, ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBH 1611P (OI) & GBA 8289C (TP) ON 24/10/2018

Hi Asher,
May request longer version of video footage from TPWS for review.
If TPWS is unable to provide. In view of presence video footages, please proceed to reject claim.

Regards,

George Lee

AlG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AlIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore(079120)

Tel +(65) 6419 1769 | Fax +(65) 6835 7416

Ming-Yao.Lee@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) [mailto:AsherSng@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: 16 November 2018 10:12

To: Tan, Bennie-WZ; Syed-Yusoff, Saliha; Lee, Ming-Yao; Ler, Bernard-JQ; Md Noor, Norsiah; Mohamedrasheed,
Rashidah; Kesaval, Jaclyn-M

Subject: Your ref: 3252018746SG, ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBH 1611P (OI) & GBA 8289C (TP) ON 24/10/2018

Your ref: 3252018746SG
Our Ref: CC3/A1G18019501/R1eb3

Dear Sir/Madam,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBH 1611P (Ol) & GBA 8289C (TP) ON 24/10/2018
We refer to the above matter.

TP reported that Ol rear ended his vehicle.



Ol reported that TP swerved into his lane and hit his front side portion of the vehicle.

Based on third party video clearly show that insured was traveling straight within its own lane, third party swerved into
insured lane and collided with insured vehicle (video uploaded in merimen).

We are of the opinion that liability is not in third party favour.
In view of the above, we are intending to reject TP claim.

For your approval/ comments/ instruction.

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




